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STATE OF NEW MEXICO !

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE |

8 AM
BATAAN MEMORI AL BUILDING |'* *

ST Af r C APITOLsvare cusinesa September 18, 1975
s Aw T A re, w rw u r xico s7soi

Mr. Alphonso A. Topp Jr.
Environmental Improvement Agency
P. O. Box 2348
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Dear Mr. Topp:

Thank you for your letter of September 9 advising me I

that your office has recently received an application
for a Radioactive Material License from United Corpo-
ration for a proposed uranium mill near Church Rock ,

'

and inviting examination of the application by my
office.

It is my understanding that the license sought would |

regulate the radioactivity of water discharges passing
the property line of the mill and the exposure of
workers and others within the mill property to radio-
activity, including such exposure as a result of drink-
ing water furnished to such persons by the management.
On the basis of this understanding I find no need to
examine the application and offer any further comment.

Please advise me if the understanding set out above
is incorrect.

Sincer ly,
,

S. E. Re ds
State Engi eer
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/ WMtR UUAlli Y UIVISION'

J', P.O. Box 2348
.

7 Santa Fe, NM 87503
.'.

,

j g (505)827-3121 November 24, 1975~ ~

Mr. H. John Ab'biss-

Manager, Safety and Evnironmental Services
United Nuclear Corporation
Mining and tiilling Division
P.O. Box 39501
Albuquerque, Nti 87110

.

Dear Mr. Abbiss:

The Water Quality Division is in receipt of your letters dated Sep-.

tember 12, 1975 and November 6,1975 which include your formal notice of
intent to discharge from the Churchrock Mill and the description of plans
and construction specifications of all liquid waste disposal facilities at
the mill.

Our preliminary review of these materials shows you have complied with
. Section 1-201 of the Water Quality Control Commission's Regulations. The

Division's construction section is in the process of reviewing the materials
. you submitted relating to plans and specifications to assess compliance

with Section 1-202. When this determination has been made they will notify
you in writing.,

.

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter.

Sincerely-

b
John G. Dudley
Environmental Scientist III

JGD:nr

cc; Joe Pierce, EIA, Regional flanager, Albuquerque
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STATE OF nEUJ MEXICO |
October 20, 1975 =ad

OCIAL !g 0FFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

P. O. BOX 2348, SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 875o1

d.p.co...e

NEWS RELEASE Contact: Al Topp ;

827-2573 i

*
|

SANTA FE --- In response to a recent request to the New Mexico Environmental Improve- |
!

ment Agency, the Agency has placed a copy of the application fw a Radioactive Materials !

License for the Church Rock uranium mill filed by United Nuclear Corporation in the

Agency's Gallup Field Office.

The applicat%n and supporting papers are available for examination by interested

persons during the period 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. on working days in the A* ency's officeg

1ocated in the Welfare Building, Gallup, . ew Mexico.-

_

By making the application available in Gallup, the Agency will enable interested

persons in the area of proposed construction of the mill to have access to the applica-

tion without travel to Santa Fe.

-30-
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P. O. Box 2348, IA1jan & IA2jan BillAIM
Santa Fe, m 87503 - Phones 827-25738

RADIATICN PPDIECTION SEr.TICE
;

Gwi.dus 17, 1975

Mrs. Bernice Brewer
Galltp Env4_p-- J a1 Field Office
P. O. Drawer 1300
Gallup, m .87301

Dear Mrs. Brewer:

'this concerns a telephone coversation between Mr. Joe Pierce and myself
relative to the arrarefamants described belows

. The Agency has been asked to place a copy of the application for a lPadIWve MLterials License nede by United Nuclear Gw tion for their
vs.vpvoed Church Ibok uranian mill at a location in Gallup where it could
be - i d by interested persons.

Mr. Pierce agreed to have thW14= tion placed in your office for such
avam4= tion.- The w14= tion consists of four volumes enclosed herewith.
I request that you do not allow any part of the ==14= tion to be renoved
from your office. Please use the control sheet to give me an irw14= tion ,

of persons examining the application. Persons wi=him to copy a few pages
of the application may do so, but should be prevents 1 from copyirg large
portions of the application. -

We plan to issue a news release in the Gallup and Window Rock papers
announcing the ava41ahility of the ==14= tion in your office.

If anything is unclear about this, please call me at 827-2573. Thank you
for your assistanoe.
Sincerely,' :

J1,h A. Topp, Jr.-

Envia c- - i.al Scientist III

co: Harold Too, The Navajo Nation, Enviw..w.Lil Protaction tw=4==4m,
Window Rock, Arizona 86515
Joe Pierce, Env. Mge, Region I & III, 4159 Em'@ a y Blvd., N.E.
A1hv=m, m 87109
mhard 0. Pitmmer, 9-4'e-Ad., Department of Interior, Bureau of
Indian Affairs, Eastern Navajo Agency, P. O. Box 328, Crownpoint, m 87313,



--

. ' , x.

WT7- E / k4+ State ciNew Mexico
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To NAME MaH Sta. & Rm, he.

J. Daniel Torres, Program Manager

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

^''
October 6, 1975

'" " G.A. Werner, Env. Sci. III d[f
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL - UNITED flVCLEAR CORP.

CE:
'

'.

The solid waste disposal specifications contained in the United Nuclear Corp.
Application and Environmental Impact Study was reviewed and the following commentsapply.

The tailings pond will receive the mill tailings. The particle size of the solids will
be 80% on 200 mesh and 13% on 28 mesh screen. The larger particulate will be removed
by cyclone and used for building up the tailings pond dam which will attain a height
64 ft. above original af ter the 15 yr. estimated lifc of the mine. If the fines arenot removed, dusty conditions could result. United Nuclear proposes to spray to pre-vent this.

i

Whether this will happen at all times is a matter for conjecture.

Before the ore is processed, tramp iron is remoted. No mention is made about theamount expected nor where and how it will be dispose ' of. It would seem that the
tramp iron should be acid cleaned before putting in a landfill lest radioactive hazzard j'
be produced by introduction of this material.

The major solid waste produced by United Nuclear Corp. on a day-to-day basis will be
garbage, trash and packing materials. No estime.te was made of the amount to be
generated nor how it would be hauled to the MVAJO Wingate Village landfill. (Gallup

~

a

Quadrangle Map #25) T.15N and R.17W. The writer is not familiar with this landfill
but I am sure someone in our section will be able to tell whether it is capable of ,

,

Lreceiving the waste from United Nuclear.

Construction debris is also destined for the above mentioned landfill. After the mill
opens and the machinery wears out and for other reasons is no longer useful, United y|*

Nuclear proposed to acid clean the machinery prior to putting it on the landfill. No hmention is made about the size of the machinery nor how frequently they estimate such
{machinery will be junked.
j

It is recommended that a representative from this section study the landfill, talk |

with or write a representative of United Nuclear so that the doubts above enumerated
[may be resolved.

.

GAW:dyw

cc: Byran Miller, Chief
l

/Alphonso Topp, Radiology
1

!J


